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Ref. No. Docket PG-101604

December 15, 2010

Doug Cooper

Fairwind Condominiums
2629 SW Nevada St
Seattle, WA 98136

Dear Mr. Cooper:

RE: 2010 Natural Gas Master Meter Standard Inspection — Fairwind Condominiums

On October 11, 2010 the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission’s (commission)
pipeline safety staff met to discuss the Natural Gas Master Meter (MM) System at the Fairwind
Condominiums, located at 2629 SW Nevada St, Seattle, WA

During the discussion, you informed staff that you would contact PSE and evaluate the
possibility of eliminating the MM system. At that time, staff tentatively scheduled an inspection
of the master meter natural gas system for January 2011.

Docket PG-101604 will be closed as of December 15, 2010.

1If you have any questions, or if we may be of any assistance, please contact Patti Johnson at
(360) 870-4915 or (360) 664-1266. Please refer to Docket PG-101604 in any future
correspondence regarding this inspection. ;

Sincerely,
///

David D. Lykken

Pipeline Safety Director
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